MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	March	20	18
E1501831L	D						
Courthou	se						
Somerse	t, KY						
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday,	
March 13	3, 2018 with Jud	ge Steve ł	Kelley presi	ding. The fo	- Ilowing magistra	tes were	
present:	·		· · · · · ·		0 0		
	Turpen \	Wilson V	Wheeldon	Maxey S	trunk		
				,	i		
(1) Motic	on made by Mad	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to accept	
the minut	tes from the spe	cial called	meeting he	eld February	28, 2018. Motio	n carried.	
	·				·		
(2) Motic	on made by Mad	nistrate Ma	xev and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to accept	
#`	Way into the Co					<u> </u>	
(3) Motic	on made by Mad	gistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to accept	
	Prive into the Co					•	
,		,	- , - · · ·				
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Ma	xey to	
- ` -'	learview Drive in						
(5) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	
accept O	mega Hills Drive	e into the (County Roa	d System. N	Notion carried.		
			<u> </u>				
(6) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Maxey	to accept	
Nature's	Valley Drive into	the Coun	ity Road Sy	stem. Motio	n carried.		
(7) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
enter into	the Cumberlan	nds Work E	xperience	Worksite Agr	eement. Motion	carried.	
(8) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Ma	xey and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to	-
accept the	e County Clerk's	s excess fe	ee check fo	r the amount	of \$681,397.47	. Motion	_
carried.							
(9) Motio	n made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	
accept the	e road work req	uest. Mot	ion carried.				
(10) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate M	axey and s	econded by I	Magistrate Strun	k to	
donate up	to 500 ton of re	ock to Lak	e Cumberla	and Cal Ripke	en for new turf be	eing	
II							

воок	21	PAGE	161
DOON	~ I	. , , ,	101

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	March	20	18
	E150183	ILD						
	installed	d and parking are	eas. Motion	n carried				
		1 0						
	(11) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Strur	ık to	
		the bill list for 3/						

	(12) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to	
		the bank reconcil	-			,	•	
	(13) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	axey and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	accept t	he fund transfer	of \$25,000	to the Indu	ıstrial Develo	pment. Motion	carried.	
	(14) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Turpe	en to	
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.				
	**Pulasl	ki County Fiscal	Court prese	ented a dor	nation of \$250	00 to the Pulask	i County	
	Imagina	tion Library to he	elp supply b	oooks for c	hildren.			
	**Jailer	Moss postponed	l presenting	g the jail pe	rsonnel polic	y until a later da	te.	
3		trate Maxey and			l look at Scho	ooley Lane to po	ssibly be	
	brought	into the County	Road Syste	em.				
	**Carl S	kaggs thanked tl	he court for	r helping sp	onsor Spotlig	ght Night at the (Carnegie.	
	**Doug	Bentley spoke at	bout conce	rns he has	regarding a d	drain on Piney G	rove Spur	·
		=======================================						
								-
12.7 No. 17.								
								_